BoArRD OF GOVERNORS

MAYOR CHARLES S. KEITH
Ex-Officio Chairman
T. L. EVANS
Vice-Chairman
H. E. BONING, JR.
FRED G. BUFFE
ARTHUR A. GUETTEL
FRED L. HILDEBRAND
JAMES F. LILLIS

SAMUEL J. WHITMORE
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MUNICIPAL

Dr, Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Rkanssas

Dear Phog:
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AUDITORIUM

KANSAS CITY, MO.

EUGENE C. ZACHMAN
Manager

JAMES H. NIXON
Ass't. Manager

CLARENCE B. HOFF
Auditor

As you probably have read in the newspapers, we are pretty much
in the alir here at the Ayditorium, and so far don't know what

Tthe outcome

va?j. 11 be .

In that connection 1t occurred to me that from your standpoint
1T might be advisable to protect yourself and your basketball
change of lManagement.

aates Ior next year,

in The event of

Since we already have reached agreement, it seems to me that the
best course would be for us to enter into a contract on the
agreed baslis in giving you an option on the dates that we are

1T This plan is satisfactory to you, let me

holding for you.
ay

know right
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With kindest personal regards, I am
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gontract up to you,

Very gincerely yours,

C. Zachman, ligr,
g1l Auditorium



